

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Map

Yes that is correct, no changes to the City's distribution system.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 1:45 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Map

Thanks, Stephen. No changes to the boundaries/areas served by Flint municipal water were made when they switched over from the Detroit system, correct? I just want to confirm that this map would be a current and complete representation of all those served by the City of Flint municipal system with source water from the Flint River.

Thanks again,
 Shannon

Shannon Andrews Johnson, MPH
 Infectious Disease Epidemiologist
 Michigan Dept. of Community Health
 201 Townsend St., CVB 5th Floor
 Lansing, MI 48913
 Phone: 517-335-8165
 Fax: 517-335-8263

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 9:23 AM
To: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Water Map

Shannon,

As requested per our conversation Wednesday 1/28, attached is a map of the Flint water system to help determine system boundaries. Please note this is a controlled document not subject to FOIA due to security concerns. Please do not make any copies. When you have finished using the map please, destroy/delete in accordance with DTMB requirements.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314